## **Public Safety Committee**

Regular Meeting Wednesday, May 3, 2023 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

## **MINUTES**

- 1. Call to Order. by Chairperson Stuart at 6:00 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call.

3. <u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Erika Stuart, Chair	P	Patrick Reese, Chief
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P	Carolyn Kleisch, Chief
Alderperson Ben Corridon	P	Chris Jones, Lt.
		Rittenhouse, Det. Sgt
		Morgan Katzenmeyer, EMT
		Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk
		Leah Hurtley, City Clerk
		Mark Schnepper, EUM President
		Greg Ardisson, Night Owl
		Orion Hunt, Senior project
		Dillon Elliott, Senior project
		Ann Elliott, Citizen

- 4. Motion to approve the Agenda. by Stuart, Seconded Corridon. Motion passed 3-0
- 5. Motion to approve the April 5, 2023 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. by Stuart, Seconded Corridon. Motion passed 3-0
- **6.** Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. *None*
- 7. Old Business.
  - A. Discussion with possible motion to approve the <u>Temporary Class "B" Retailer's License Application for</u>: by Stuart, Seconded by Corridon.
    - 1) Evansville Underground Music (EUM), 23 N. First St, Evansville, WI 53536 for the following dates:
      - Friday, May 5, 2023 26 W. Main Street (Weirdo Thrift) *Motion passed 3-0*
      - Friday, June 2, 2023 23 N. First Street *Motion passed 3-0*
      - 1. Leah explained the 3 questions the committee had from the April 5, 2023 meeting on ordinance we justify the reasons to recommend or non-recommend.
      - 2. Corridon asked about paying for both license. EUM let us know a few days in advance which one they will need and pays for just that one.
      - 3. Stuart questioned the risk of setting a president, clerks explained the conditions needed to be able to hold the concerts.
      - 4. Chief Reese is good with using it for rain dates only as they have not seen any issues with underage or over serving issues.

## **8.** New Business.

- **A.** Discussion on senior project "Run the Lake" at Lake Leota Park: Fundraiser for Cross County and Track program at the schools.
  - Saturday August 5<sup>th</sup> from 6 a.m. to 12 p.m., or (*Garage sale days*)
  - Saturday August 12<sup>th</sup> from 6 a.m. to 12 p.m.

Seniors Orion Hunt and Dillon Elliott explained their senior project to the committee on closing the park entrances to have a 5K fun run with the community/Alumni to raise funds to support the Evansville High School Cross Country and Track Teams. Chief Reese and Chief Kleisch asked for them to reach out to them for a meeting to finalize routes and what will be needed from them.

- **B.** Motion to approve the <u>Operator's License Application(s)</u> for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted).
  - 1) Quinatia A Faherty
  - 2) Mallory Elizabeth Isbell
  - 3) Ann Marie Reeves
  - 4) Mary Catherine Rooney
  - 5) Hannah Marie Vanthoernoot
  - 6) Dorry A. Weigel
  - 7) Anthony Alejandro Aranda
  - 8) Jeanette L. Gulledge

by Stuart, Seconded Corridon, Motion passed 3-0

- 9) James Alan Brooks
- 10) Jessica Elizabeth Golz
- 11) Jeremy James Welter
- 12) Linda Dawn Orton
- 13) David Alan Knoll
- 14) Christal R. Helgesen
- 15) Gregory B. Helgesen
- 16) Forrest Palmer Johnson
- 17) Randy David Carlson
- 18) Erik J. Reines
- 19) Kari Ann Fehrenbacher
- 20) John Carlos Lara
- 21) Joshua Michael Blosser
- 22) Dean William Colstad
- 23) Adam E. Crook
- **24)** Andrea Jean Hance (Provisional to expire May 9, 2023)

Discussion on ordinance with Vanthoernoot applicate and Chief Reese stating Hance has completed the trail with no issues and feels comfortable with allowing original operators license.

- C. Discussion with possible motion to approve the Short Term Street Use License Application(s) for:
  - 1) Evansville Tourism Commission at 228 W. Main St, Evansville, WI 53536. From Madison Street to the Railroad Tracks from 9 a.m. to 10 a.m.
    - Thursday, May 27, 2023 by Stuart, Seconded Corridon, Motion passes 3-0
- D. Discussion and motion to recommend to Common Council Ordinance 2023-06, Amending Chapter 6 Alcohol Beverages. Leah explained the changes and to why we were updating the ordinance. By Stuart, Seconded Corridon. Motion passed 3-0
- E. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a Class A Beer/Class A Liquor License for: (background check recommendations provided by Chief Reese, unless otherwise noted)
  - 1) Family Dollar Stores of Wisconsin, LLC, Priscilla Santos, Agent, 6627 33<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Kenosha, WI 53142 d/b/a Family Dollar Store #24446, 28 County Highway M, Evansville, WI 53536 by Stuart, Seconded Corridon. Motion passed 3-0

Jonathan Crumly representative from Decisions Consulting was there to answer questions and informed the committee on how they will have staff, security and scanning of driver's license to purchase the alcohol.

Leah read an email from the landlords asking the committee to not approve the license as it is not in agreement with the signed lease. This is a civil suit action and the committee cannot refuse the license due to this request.

Corridon questioned why they were on for Original and Renewal. Explained the time frame is from July 1 to June 30 for licenses and they would like to not have a gap in their license so running both together.

- F. Motion to recommend to common council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License Application for Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License for:
  - 1) <u>Pete's Inn Inc.</u>, Bret Church, Agent, 555 S. Fifth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Pete's Inn Inc., 14 N. Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536. by Stuart, Seconded Corrison. Motion passed 3-0 with pending condition of Chief Reese recommendation and police inspection recommendation.
- G. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a Class A Beer/Class A Liquor License for: (background check recommendations provided by Chief Reese, unless otherwise noted) by Stuart, Seconded Lewis. Motion passed 3-0
  - 1) <u>Casey's Marketing Company</u>, Anthony W. Hawks, Agent, 538 Biese Street, Combined Locks, WI 54113, d/b/a Casey's General Store # 3583, 230 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - **2)** Kopecky's Worldwide Foods, Inc., James Dean Kopecky, Agent, 8017 N. Ridge Court, Evansville, WI, 53536, d/b/a Kopecky's Piggly Wiggly, 8 N. County Road M, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - 3) <u>Madison Street Express, Inc.</u>, Parminder K. Sekhon, Agent, 2644 Granite Road, Fitchburg, WI 53711, d/b/a All-N-One, 104 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - **4)** Olin Oil Co. Inc., Kristin Olin Olmedo, Agent, 603 E 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Brodhead, WI 53520, d/b/a Evansville Gas N Go, 350 Union Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - 5) <u>Consumers Cooperative Oil Company</u>, Eric Cantwell, Agent, 1201 Jacob Dr. Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 d/b/a Consumer Coop Oil Company, 9 John Lindemann Dr., Evansville, WI 53536
  - **6)** Family Dollar Stores of Wisconsin, LLC, Priscilla Santos, Agent, 6627 33<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Kenosha, WI 53142 d/b/a Family Dollar Store #24446, 28 County Highway M, Evansville, WI 53536

- H. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License applications for a <u>Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License</u> for: (background check recommendations provided by Chief Reese, unless otherwise noted) by Stuart, Seconded Corridon. Motion passed 3-0
  - 1) Bessire Bowl, LLC, Joel Bessire, Agent, 221 Noah's Arc Ct, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Blue Devil Bowl, 108 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - 2) <u>Creekside Place Inc.</u>, Nicholle L Wagner, Agent, 14246 W Golf Air Drive, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Creekside Place Inc., 102 Maple Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - 3) The Night Owl Food & Spirits Inc., Gregory P Ardisson, Agent, 217 N. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a The Night Owl Sports Pub & Eatery, 189 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - **Trappers Bar & Grill LLC, Travis Schuh, Agent**, 3942 State Road 213, Footville, WI 53520, d/b/a Trappers Bar & Grill, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
  - 5) <u>El Vallarta De Evansville LLC</u>, Marco Antonio Lugo Valencia, Agent, 438 Almeron St, WI 53536, d/b/a El Vallarta, 609 E Main Street, Evansville WI 53536.
  - **6)** Evansville Memorial Post 6905 VFW, John L Schneider, Agent, 15542 W. Francis Road, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a VFW Memorial Post, 179 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - 7) Slice Golf, LLC, Andrew Tomlin, Agent, 300 S. 1st Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Slice Golf, 1 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536
  - 8) <u>Ceili, LLC</u>, Shannon R. Arndt, Agent, 414 Meadow Lane, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Ceili Coffee and Wine, 16 W. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- 9. Evansville Police Department Report. Chief Reese reported on officer training, Community relations, Monthly updates, Calls for Service, Accreditation and Notable calls/incidents. Stuart commented on talking with the kids about crosswalk safety.
- 10. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. Chief Kleisch reported on Calls for service, Refresher with Mercy, completion of training with Fire Department and the Police Department. Library staff will be done in May. Generator should be up and running by May 5<sup>th</sup>. Council members grabbed some yard signs to put up in their yards.
- 11. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
- 12. Motion to adjourn. 7:07 p.m. by Stuart, Seconded Corridon.

Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk